MALE PATIENT ALERT CARD



DAURISMO®▼(glasdegib)

This medicinal product is subject to additional monitoring. This will allow quick identification of new safety information. You can help by reporting any side effects you may get.

If you get any side effects talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse.

Reporting forms and information can be found at www.mhra.gov.uk/ yellowcard or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store. Any suspected adverse reactions may also be reported to Pfizer medical information on 01304 616161.



- This card contains important safety information that you need to be aware of before you start taking DAURISMO and during your treatment with DAURISMO. If you do not understand this information, please ask your doctor/pharmacist to explain it to you
- See the DAURISMO patient information leaflet for more information
- You should only use DAURISMO once you have read the information within the patient information leaflet

DAURISMO present in semen may Phizer cause harm to an unborn child



- Always use effective contraception, including a condom (with spermicide, if available), even after vasectomy, to avoid exposure of a female partner during treatment, and for at least 30 days after the last dose
- Your partner must inform their healthcare professional immediately if they become pregnant, or suspect a pregnancy during your treatment with Daurismo, or in the 30 days after the last dose
- If you would like to have children in the future, seek advice on effective fertility preservation prior to starting Daurismo as it may have the potential to impair reproductive function in men
- You should not donate semen whilst taking Daurismo and for 30 days after the last dose

Other information



Patient's		
name		

Doctor's **GP** practice phone number

name

GP practice address



If you stop taking DAURISMO, please keep this card for at least 30 days after taking the last dose of DAURISMO